REGULATORY INFORMATION DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM (RIDS)

ACCESSJON NBR:8007010307 DOC,DATE: 80/06/727 NOTARIZED: NO ] DOCKET #
FACIL:S0=261 H, B, Robinson Plant, Unit 2, Carolina Power and Ligh 05000261
AUTH  NAME AUTHOR AFFILIATION

UTLEY,E.E. Carolina Power & Light Cow
RECIP,NAME RECIPIENT AFFILIATION
VARGA,S,4, Operating Reactors Branch |

"SUBJECT: Responds to NRC 800521 request for addl info re 790323
‘safeguards contingency plan,Info will be submitted by
800801,. ,

DISTRIBUTION CODE: $003S COPIES RECEIVED:LTR _[ eEncL @ size:__ [,
TITLE: Non=Proprietary Info Re Security Plans -

RECIPIENT COPIES RECIPIENT COPIES
ID CODE/NAME LTTR ENCL ID CODE/NAME. LTTR ENCL
ACTION:  BC VARGA,S. 1 o LA PARRISH 1
INTERNAL? ISE 05 2 1
‘NRC' PDR 02 1 01 1
SIT ANAL BR 04 1 <
EXTERNAL: ACRS 07 1 03 1

. ‘ ‘ _ o)
TOTAL NUMBER OF COPIES REQUIRED: LTTR 10  ENCL A




® crar

Carolina Power & Light Company
June 27, 1980

File: NG-3514(R) - Serial No: NO-80-987

Office of Nuclear-Reactor Regulation -
ATTENTION: -Mr. Steven A. Varga, Chief -

Operating Reactors Branch No. 1
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington,- D. C. 20555

H. B. ROBINSON STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT -UNIT NO. 2
DOCKET NO. 50-261
LICENSE NO. DPR-23
SAFEGUARDS CONTINGENCY PLAN .

Dear Mr. Varga:

This is in regard to your letter. ddated May 21, 1980 (received
on June 2, 1980), which requested additional information concerning our:
March 23, 1979 submittal of the Safeguards Contingency Plan for H. B.
Robinson Steam Electric Plant, Unit No. 2.. Your letter requested the
information within 30 days.

Concurrent with this request, Carolina Power & Light Company
(CP&L) is (1) updating the Industrial Security Plans for both Robinson
and Brunswick Plants in accordance with: 10CFR50.54(p) and previous com-
mitments to NRC, and (2) preparing responses to. security-related I&E.
Inspection Reports for both plants. Therefore, if acceptable to' the
Staff, CP&L plans: to submit the requested additional information for the
Robinson Safeguards Contingency Plan by:August 1, 1980..

We trust that this will be satisfactory to your staff.

Yours very truly,

E. E. Utley
Executive Vice President
Power Supply and
Engineering & Construction
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